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Colin Phillips - Teralba Quarry - EA Exhibition.

From: <simon.francis@industry.nsw.gov.au>

To: Colin Phillips <Colin.Phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au>,
<Carl.Dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: Monday, 30 January 2012 1:36 PM

Subject: Teralba Quarry - EA Exhibition.

Colin - All fine.
Regards,
Simon

Simon Francis | Senior Geoscientist | Minerals & Land Use Assessment
Division of Resources and Energy

NSW Department of Trade and Investment, Regional Infrastructure and Services
T: 02 4931 6707 | F: 02 4931 6726 | E: simon.francis@industry.nsw.gov.au

W: www.industry.ngw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confldential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the
sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.
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